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MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE WOMAN’S AUXILIARY
MAY 10-11-12, 1927, IN SPRINGFIELD

The Thirty-ninth Annual Meeting of the Woman’s Auxiliary to the
Presiding Bishop and Council was held in Springfield May 10-11-12
gfh‘iﬁ% were 28 parishes and missions represented with an attendance

The meetings opened on May 10th at 2 P. M. in St. Paul's Parish
House. In the absence of the president, Mrs. Jesse Black, on account of
illness, Mrs. Lansden of Cairo, first vice-president, presided.

The Bishop opened the session with prayer. Mrs. Bacchus of St
Pauls gave an address of welcome to which Mrs. Lansden responded,
sgeaklng first of the deeg regret at Mrs. Black’s illness and consequent
absence. Mrs. Lansden brought a greeting from Mrs. Candee, honorary
president and first secretary of the Woman’s Auxiliary in the Diocese.

In the absence of the secretary, Mrs. Bacchus called the roll, showing
at this first meeting 53 women present. Miss Grace Parker, field secretary
of National Woman’s Auxiliary, with headquarters in New York, gave
an excellent address, bringing first the c};]reetl_n from Miss Lindley,
general secretary of Woman’s Auxiliary. She said that the work of the
Woman'’s Auxiliary had been restricted because it had been necessary
to cut the budget to meet the deficit. Missionaries had been disap-
pointed in assistant workers and in buildings. Dean Lathrop,
national secretary of Social Service Work, says that the members
of the Woman’s Auxiliary are the only dependable people in the Church.
She said that he suggested two things to be done: clean up the jails and
visit the church people in the rural districts. In this connection Miss
Parker told of her work in Dr. Grenfell's Mission in Labrador. ~She
touched upon the Corporate Gift, and told something of the trainin
school for colored workers in Raleigh, N. C., built from Tuttle Memoria
Fund. She also spoke of the House for Missionaries in training or on
furlough, located in New York. She asked that the United Thank Offering
be a daily and not a yearly offering. She said that the next book for
Study Class would be “The Church Awake.” Open discussion followed,
during which Miss Parker answered many questions.

A letter from Mrs. Black was then read. She sent love, greetin
and encouragement to the meeting. A motion was made and carrie
to send a greeting from this meeting to Mrs. Black.

The Chairman then appointed the following committees: Nominating
Committee—Mrs. Pollard, chairman; Committee on Resolutions—Mrs.
Goldman, chairman.

Miss Dresser, U. T. O. custodian, reported that we were half way
between Triennials_and have in our fund $200.00 more than at this time
in the previous Triennial.

Mrs. Armstrong read her report of the “Supply Department.” Mrs.
Alex Wilson’s report of “The Corporate Gift” was read by Mrs. Arm-
strong, It showed that about $15000 had been pledged.” The quota
is $1.00 per member.

~ The meeting then adjourned until 9:30 next morning. At the time of
adjournment there were seventy women present.

Delegates were taken to the homes of those who were to entertain
them and later to the St. Nicholas Hotel, where the Woman’s Auxiliary
and the Synod were to dine. For half an hour before dinner a reception
was held ‘in the parlors. Six bishops and one clergyman, outside the
diocese, were in line together with Mrs. White, Mrs. Morrison and Mrs.
Hopkins. About 300 sat down to the dinner. Dr. Hagler of Springfield
was toastmaster. Each one of the bishops was called upon to make a
short speech. Bishop Woodcock of Kentucky made the principal ad-
dress.  Mrs. Morrison, president of “The House of Church Women” of
the Fifth Province, spoke on “The Corporate Gift."
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At 7:30 the next morning was held the Corporate Communion of the
Synod and the Woman’s Auxiliary at St. Paul’s Church. It was an inspir-
ing sight to see the six bishops in full Episcopal robes, followed b
twenty priests, in surplices and red stoles. The service was full choral.

Breakfast was served to all in St. Paul's Parish House.

From 9:30 to 10:30 A. M. a short session of the Woman’s Auxiliary
was held. The Diocesan Secretary read her report. Mrs. Morrison told
us something about “The House of Church Women,” laying great stress
upon the deepening of our spiritual lives through frequent and con-
stant prayer. . . . .

The Auxiliary then went into the Church in a body for the Jubilee
service, at which Bishop Woodcock was the preacher. “His subject was
“The Challenge of the People of Our Church.” He said, “It is necessary
for every man who is a Christian to take up his burden and bear it.”

All delegates to the Synod and Woman’s Auxiliary were the guests
at luncheon of Mrs. Jessie Taylor Brown of St. Paul's Church, Springfield.
About 250 sat down at the tables in the dining-room of the Abraham
Lincoln Hotel.

When the Synod reassembled after lunch, the members of the
Woman'’s Auxiliary were asked to meet with it to hear Bishop White's
annual address. The Bishop reviewed most interestingly the past fifty
%ears’ work in the Diocese, speaking in endearm%_terms of the four

ishops who had preceded him—Bishop Seymour, Bishop Hale, Bishop

Osborne, and Bishop Sherwood. He said that the Bishop’s House was
to be a memorial to all Bishops of the Diocese of Springfield. The
building of the Chapel of St. John the Divine at the University of Illinois,
and the Orphange of the Holy Child were each mentioned and an qi)é)eal
made for renewed interest in forwarding both BI’O]ECtS. The children
of the Orphanage were presented to the Synod by Mrs. Haughton, who
spoke in their behalf. o . ] .

The members of the Auxiliary again went into session. The roll
was called, showing 136 women present. Mrs. Gullett, chairman of the
Junior Work, read her report. rs. Hutchins, Diocesan treasurer, ex-
plained the meaning of the two funds—"“The Student Center Fund” and
“The Hayner Fund.” Mrs. Bailey told something of “The Gold, Silver and
Jewel Offering.” The Religious Educational Secretary’s report was read
by Mrs. Armstror&g. The U. T. O. worker at the University of lllinois read
her report of student work. Pledges were then taken for the two funds—
“The Student Center” and “Hayner Fund.” The Orphanage was in-
cluded in the pledging. The results showed “Student Center,” $530.00;
Hayner Fund, $257.00; Orphanage, $211.00. The pledges for Student
Center fell nearly $100.00 below the pledges of last year.

The reRort of the nominating committee was read and accepted.
Report of Resolutions Committee was read and accepted. Report of
Committee on “Tribute to Rev. J. M. Page” read and accepted.

Meeting adjourned. .

On Tueésday, May 12th, “A Quiet Day” was held for the Women of
the Auxiliary at Christ Church, conducted by the Rt. Rev. Dr. Shayler,
Bishop of Nebraska. Fifty-two women and a number of clergymen were
present at the celebration of the Holy Communion at 7:30 A. M. At
this service Bishop Shayler outlined his subjects for the three medita-
tions under the heads of (1) Victory of Faith, (2) Touch of Faith,
(3) Power of Faith. Breakfast was served in Christ Church Parish
House. The second and third meditations were at 10 o'clock and 11
o’clock. .

At noon Prayers for Missions were said. Lunch was served at bt.
Paul’s Parish House. The ladies of both churches, St. Paul's and Christ
Church, were most kind in taking delegates to and from meetings in

their automobiles. E. MAUDE WHITLEY,
Diocesan Secretary.
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RESOLUTION ON RESIGNATION OF REV. J. M. PAGE

Whereas, We, the women of the Woman’s Auxiliary, hear with un-
feigned sorrow of the resignation of Father Page, chaplain of the church
work at the University, be it resolved that we unite In offering our per-
sonal and corporate prayers for the improvement of his health. 'We
here record our love and our sincere belief that he is needed in that
field, where he has accomplished so much and inspired such confidence.
We earnestly hope that he will reconsider and carry on that work as

he alone can’
KATHERINE D. WHITE,
Committee.

REPORT OF COMMITTEE ON RESOLUTIONS

We, the Women of the Auxiliary of the Diocese of Springfield, wish
to record our gratitude to the Women of St. Paul’s and Christ’s Churches
of Springfield for their gracious hospitality during the annual meeting,
and for the delicious breakfasts served Wednesday morning at the
Parish House of St. Paul’s, and Thursday morning, at Christ Church Par-
ish House, after the Corporate Communion; And for the luncheon given
by Mrs. Jessie Taylor Brown of St. Paul's Parish at the Abraham
Lincoln Hotel.

We resolve further, that we express our appreciation for the inspiring
addresses of Miss Grace H. Parker, Field Secretary of the Church Mis-
sions House of New York, which touched in illuminating way upon every

hase of work open to the Auxiliary; and of Mrs. G. F. Morrison, who came
rom Indiana as Secretary of the Fifth Province to report on the Cor-
porate Gift and tell us of the meeting of the House of Church Women
at Racine; to Bishop Shaler of Nebraska for the spiritual leadership he
brings to our quiet day, Thursday; to our own dear Bishop, whose prayer
opened our first session; and to our officers, who have so ably carried
on the year’s program, and especially these meetings, during the regretted
iliness of our beloved and faithful president, Mrs. Black.

OLIVE GOLDMAN

CAROLINE FORBES

MAUDE BURROWS.

REPORT OF NOMINATING COMMITTEE

Honorary President—Mrs. H. H. Candee, Cairo.

President—Mrs. John Chandler White, Springfield.

First Vice-President—Mrs. D. S. Lansden, Cairo.

Second Vice-President—Miss Mary Armstrong, Alton.

Third Vice-President—Mrs. L. L. Bacchus, Springfield.

Secretary—Miss E. Maude Whitley, Champaign.

Treasurer—Mrs. E. D. Hutchins, Urbana.

Chairman of Supply Work—Mrs. C. W. Armstrong, Decatur.

Custlgdlign of United Thank Offering—Miss Virginia Dresser, Spring-
ield.

Secretary Church Periodical Club—
Chairman Religious Education—Mrs. Walter B. Riley, Champaign.
MRS. FLORENCE POLLARD, Chairman
MRS. EDITH B. JONES
MRS. ARTHUR G. DOUGLAS
Nominating Committee.

The chairmen of the two other offices were made by appointment of
Executive Committee.
_In September Mrs. E. D. Hutchins, treasurer, sent in her resigna-
tion, owing to leaving the Diocese. Mrs. Herbert Miller, Champaign,
was appointed by the president to fill the unexpired term.
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REPORT OF CUSTODIAN OF UNITED THANK OFFERING

Albion $ 1218
Alton  ------—-—--—-—- 7200
Belleville 1262
Bloomington [-mmmmmmm e 60.71
Carlyle 4.00
Cairo 68.00
Centralia 3767
Champaign 5945
Danville 7006
Decatur 8061
Edwardsville 1878
Glen Carbon 595
Granite City 305
Jacksonville 2545
Lincoln 2867
Mattoon 5.00
Mt. Vernon 98
Murphysboro 1251
Nashville 2185
Paris 1434
Pekin 63.39
Salem 3040
Springfield—ChristChurch--—--- 6444
St. Hilda’s
St. Paul’s :

Urbana—UniversityChapel---—---- 12277
Waverly 412
Offering at the Annual Meeting 6469
Interest for the year-------------- 4249

Entire total-------------m-mmmem- $1,121.52

VIRGINIA DRESSER,

Custodian.

REPORT OF THE TREASURER OF THE WOMAN’S AUXILIARY IN
THE DIOCESE OF SPRINGFIELD

RECEIPTS
Amount on hand Jan. 1, 1927 $ 53529
Received from dues 256.00
Received for Student Center Fund---------------- 669.86
Received for Hayner Memorial Fund-------------- 303.00
Received, for Orphanage of the Holy Child-------- 18250

EXPENDITURES

To Miss Whitley for Student Center--------------- $ 83221
To Bishop White for Hayner Memorial Fund----- 307.00
To Dr. Metz for Orphanage of the Holy Child— 18250

For printing, postage, etc 98.10
For Provincial dues 1000
To Miss Dresser for U. T. O. supplies-------------- 390
To Miss Whitley for secretarial supplies----------- 1000
Transferred Dues to Pledge on account of error  30.00
Balance on hand December 31, 1927------------- 47294

$1,946.65
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REPORT OF BOX WORK
January 1, 1927—lJanuary 1, 1928

Alton—Rev. Mr. Huntington— $ 1105
Alton—Rev. Mr. Maynard Marshall 50.00
Alton—Christmas Box (Tokio, Japan) 6.15
Belleville— Rev. Mr. Huntington 1567
Belleville—Rev. Mr. Geo. Swift 4.75
Cairo—Rev. S. A. Morgan 60.00
Cairo—Dr. Gates (Duquoin, TIT) 1500
Cairo—Mr. Kearney (New Orleans, [a.) 1000
Cairo—Orphanage, Springfield 2500
Cairo—Student Center 5.00
Champaign—Rev. Mr. Huntington 2106
Champaign—Rev. Geo. Swift 885
Danville—Rev. Geo. Swift 6.65
Decatur—Rev. Mr. Huntington 831
Decatur—Rev. Mr. Roker 490
Decatur—Rev. Geo. Swift 2050
Decatur—Orphanage 117.33
Edwardsville—Rev. Mr. Huntington 576
E. St. Louis—Rev. Mr. Huntington: 967
Jacksonville—Rev. Mr. Huntington 1235
Lincoln—Rev. Mr. Roker 1 1129
Pekin—Rev. Geo. Swift 2015
Petersburg—Rev. Geo. Swift 174
Springfield—(Christ Church; Rev. Geo. Swift_ 1766
Springfield—(Christ Church) Rev. Mr. Roker 2038
Springfield—(St. Pauls Church) Rev. Mr. Roker 5000
Springfield—Christmas Box, PFortland, Ore 500
Urbana—Rev. Mr. Roker 1183
Urbana—Rev. Mr. Swift 14.03
Total _$ 57008
MRS. C. W. ARMSTRONG,
Chairman.

REPORT OF THE LITTLE HELPERS FOR 1927

Diocese of Springfield
Branches Members Offerings
Alton, St. Paul's $
Bloomington, St. Matthew’s

Carlyle, Christ Church 2 21
Centralia, St. John’s 5 342
Danville, Church of the Holy Trinity 35 1983
Decatur, St. John’s -
Edwardsville, St. Andrew’s 3 510
Herrin, St. John’s
Nashville, Calvary 1 85
Pekin, St. Paul’s 370
Salem, St. Thomas 3 150
Springfield, Christ Church 30 1005
Urbana, St. John the Divine 7 174
West Frankfort, St. Mark’s

Total — 86 ? 4640
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DISBURSEMENTS
To count on Parish and Diocesan Budget Quota
Japanese Kindergartens $ 2250
Little I-éelpers Bed, St. Agnes Hospital, Raleigh,
N.

250
Tt $ 4500 $ 4500
Special, NOT to count on Budget Quota
Font for St. Andrew’s Mission, Mullens, W. Va—$ 140 140
Total - - $ 4640
Sent to S. Raymond Tingley, Treas. of the Diocese.
December 27th, 1927. CAROLINE C. FORBES

Diocesan Secretary of Little Helpers.

THE CORPORATE GIFT

. Following is the report to date, January 28 1928 of the Corporate
Gift of the Springfield Diocese:

City Church For Amt. Plgd. Paid
Alton __ St. Paul's
Bloomington___ -—--St. Matthew’s -.eUnd. $30.00 $30.00
Belleville ___St. George ;e 14.00 14.00
Cairo -—-Church of the Re- B
deemer 55.00 16,00
Centralia __St. John’s “ 300 300
Champaign _Emmalnuel Memo-
ria
Danville ——--Holy Trinity —Alaska 800 800
Decatur ___St. John’s -Und. 60.00 30.00
E. St. Louis —-St. Paul’s
Edwardsville__— St. Andrew’s  __ . Alaska 1000 1100
Granite City ___ — St. Bartholomew’s
Jacksonville____ Trinity
Lincoln —-Trinity
Mattoon —-Trinity -Und. 1500 15.00
Mt. Vernon Trinity
Nashville __Calvary -Und. 6.00 6.00
$2—Und.
Paris — St. Andrew’s — 1—Alaska
) 1—Liberia 1000 4,00
Pekin__e ___St. Paul’s -Und. . 2500 2500
Petersbur __ Trinity
Springfiel Christ "Church -Und. 1800 1800
St. Paul’s S 20.00 20.00
St. Luke’s
Urbana ----St. John the Divine_$8—Brazil
8—P. I
. 8—Liberia 24.00 24.00
Waverly __Christ _

eUndesignated.
$29800 $224.00
Resume:
2—no Auxiliaral
13—pledged and paid in part or in full
7—no reply to any communication
1—no action by Auxiliary
1—too many other calls

24—Parishes
Respectfully submitted,
(MRS. A. L) VICTORIA T. WILSON.
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REPORT OF THE CHAIRMAN OF RELIGIOUS EDUCATION OF THE
WOMAN’S AUXILIARY

Unfortunately in the list of officers of the Woman’s Auxiliary pub-
lished in the Journal of the Thirty-ninth Annual Synod for 1927, | was
named Chairman of Church Periodical Club instead of Chairman of
R_ellﬂ/llous Education, so that most of my correspondants have reached me
via Miss Whitley.

In September | attended the Conference for Religious Educational
Secretaries at Racine, Wisconsin. This Conference was exceedingr!y well
attended and every one there had a fine workout in the method of holding
discussion groups. As a result of this conference our own discussion
gtr_oupI in Emanuel Memorial Episcopal Church has received an added
stimulus.

The extent of my work this fall and winter has consisted in answering
a number of inquiries in regard to courses of study. There seems to be a
real desire on the part of the women in the Diocese to carry on a sys-
tematic course along some religious oremissionary line. )

I am about to start an intensive campaign for the formation of study
classes during Lent among all the auxiliaries in the Diocese, urging the
use of “A Church Awake.’

An invitation to hold an intensive day—a morning session and after-
noon session—has been received from the Woman’'s Auxiliary of St.
Matthew's Church in Bloomington, and | expect to go there in February.

Respectfully submitted,
EDNAH PERCY RILEY
(Mrs. Walter B. Riley)

GOLD, SILVER AND JEWEL OFFERING
October, 1925, to February, 1928
Donations received from:
Edwardsville
Champaign—Miss Snyder
Alton

Urbana—St. John the Divine
Pekin—Mrs. Winkle
CUSTODIAN BELLE M. BAILEY.

BRANCH REPORTS FOR THE YEAR 1927
ALBION

We have 12 members, have our meeting the first Thursday of each
month. We just have a business meeting each time. The Guild helps
X\Vlltth some local church expenses in a small way and takes care of the

ar.

The Auxiliary read “Beyond City Limits” during Lent.

We sent a box of cards, scrap books and quilt pieces to Miss Harmon
for work with Indians at Nixon, Nevada.

Our U. T. O. offering was over $12.

We gave $3 to the Student Center Work at University of Illinois.

The president is Mrs. Hattie Bowman; Secretary, Mrs. Archibald

Bassett.
MRS. M. J. RACSTER,
Secretary.

ALTON

Annual report of St. Paul’s Branch of The Woman’s Auxiliary to the
National Council, and the Church Service League of St. Paul's Parish.
Officers for the year 1928:
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President, Mrs. Claude Green, 402 Prospect St.
Vice-President, Mrs. G. F. Crowe, 414 Prospect St.
Secretary, Mrs. Joseph Herdina, 1323 Washington Ave.
Treasurer—Mrs. Hugh Horstman, 1300 State St.

Number of members, forty-eight, with average attendance of 35

Time and place of meeting—On the first and third Wednesdays of the
month. On the first Wednesday the regular business meeting is held in
the Parish House. On the third Wednesday, the meeting is held at the
home of some member. Sewing is done, either for charity or the bazaar,
and there is usually a speaker.

_ Study Class—On Wednesdays during Lent a personal religion, or
Bible study class, was conducted by the Rector; as Missionary study
“Problems of the Rural Church” was read and discussed. During the Mis-
sion conducted by Rev. Charles Mercer Hall, there was a personal religion
class every afternoon, November 14 to 21 )

Corporate Communion.—There were two corporate communions, Ash
Wednesday and Maunday Thursday, on the calendar, however, we re-
ceived on Wednesdays during Lent, just before the personal religion class.

United Thank Offering—About 50 boxes are in use. These were
collected in April and October, and yielded $70.00.

Box Work—Three Missionary boxes were sent, one to Springfield,
South Dakota, one to Beaufort, South Carolina, and one to Tokio, Japan.
In addition to these, two boxes of clothing were sent to our Parish
Daughter at the Orphanage. A barrel and box of provisions were sent
through the Church School to the Orphanage, and four Christmas boxes
were given to needy families in the Parish.

Respectfully submitted,
MRS. JOSEPH HERDINA, Sec'y.

BELLEVILLE

The Guild and Auxiliary of St. George’s Church merged in Septem-
ber, 1927, and is now known as the Hope Auxiliary. There are 23 mem-
bers who meet every Thursday (mostly all day, sewing and quilting) with
a business meeting and social hour the second Thursday of each month.
No study class. Two Corporate Communions, one Maundy Thursday. U.
T. 0. $1150 and one on Thanksgiving Day. U. T. O. $200." The box work
consisted of a princess slip and pair of gloves for a rector’s wife some-
where in Dakota. Sorry | am unable to give more accurate information

regarding box work.
LINA HERMAN,

Treas. Hope Aux.

BLOOMINGTON

St. Matthew’s branch of the Woman’s Auxiliary has 31 members and
meets twice a month, on first and third Wednesdays. Meetings have been
of two kinds, sewing and study. There have been two Corporate Com-
munions. The¥5use the United Thank Offering box, offerings for the year
amounting to $52.21.

President, Mrs. H. P. Gardener, 1001 E. Jefferson St.
Secretary—Mrs. E. B. Morse, 814 E. Mill St.

CAIRO

Report of St. Mary’s Branch of the Woman'’s Auxiliary for 1927:

The Auxiliary has met on the fourth Friday of each month in con-
junction with the Woman's Guild with 55 members paying diocesan dues
and contributing through the blue boxes to the United Thank Offering.
Sixteen have responded to the dollar per capita assessment for the
tCobrpor%%sGlft to be presented at Triennial in Washington in Oc-
ober, .
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All pledges have been paid in full to the three special objects spon-
sored by the Auxiliary of the diocese, the Student Center at the University
of Illinois, the Hayner Fund and the Orphanage at Springfield. Boxes of
clothing were sent to the Mission at DuQuoin and to New Orleans for
the flood sufferers, a box of towels and curtains to Student Center and a
1"\|/|r]e consignment of clothing and toys at Christmas time to Vicksburg,

iss.

~ The meetings have been well attended. The programs were varied,
with talks on the different phases of Auxiliary work and topics from the
Albany Cathedral to South Dakota Indians and Alaska. Liberal use is
made of the articles and_pictures in the “Spirit of Missions” and a study
class was conducted during Lent by Mrs. Weller, our rector’s wife, using
Goodwin’s “Beyond City Limits” as the text book. Three corporate
communions were held.

The April meeting was a memorial to Mrs. Frank Spencer, for many
years a devoted member of the parish and a faithful, earnest worker
in the Auxiliary and Guild. The Branch was represented at the annual
meeting in Springfield in connection with the Synod—the golden jubilee
of the diocese—by its president who had to preside at all the meetings
of the women in Mrs. Black’s absence.

The local officers for 1927 were:
President Emeritus, Mrs. Isabelle L. Candee
President, Mrs. D. S. Lansden
FirstVice-President, Mrs. Walter Warder
Second Vice-President, Mrs. E. A. Smith
Secretary, Mrs. John T. Brown
Treasurer, Mrs. George Williams

I thank the officers and members of St. Mary’s Branch for their loyal
cooperation and generous support in what we have tried to accomplish.
They have never failed to respond to all appeals and it has been a pleasure
to work with them in the cause of the Master. “To do good and dis-
tribute, forgiet not, for with such sacrifices God is well pleased.”

The following is the report of Mrs. Williams, the Treasurer:

Money Donations

Diocesan dues (55 members) _ _? 2750
United Thank Offering 68.00
Corporate Gift _ 16.00
Orphanage of Holy Child ~_ _ 20.00
Hayner Fund __ = _ 2000
Student Center, Urbana___~ _ 10500
Rev. Whitmeyer, Herrin _ 6.00
Valle Crucis Mission, N. C.__ 500

$ 26750

Value of Boxes

To Dr. Gates, DuQuoin __ _ $ 1500
Mr.Kearney, New Orleans___ _ 1000
Student Center, Urbana _ 500
Rev. Sandy Morgan, Vicksburg- 60.00
Orphanage of Holy Child _ _ 25.00

$ 11500

Total __ $ 38250

~ Respectfully submitted,
MRS. D. S. LANSDEN,
President.

P. §.—Our Guild gave $10_ additional to Rev. Whitmeyer in Herrin
after his fire. All they spent in a year outside the parish!

13

Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church.



CENTRALIA

St. John’s Guild
1 Number of members—22.
2. Time of meeting—Every Friday afternoon.
3. Kind of meeting— (1) Sewing, (2) Study during Lent.
4. Study class—During Lent. o
5 What studied—"Beyond the City Limits.”
6. Coqgorate Communion—March 25, 1927.
7. U. T. 0.—$3776.
8
w

. Box work—None. (No assi%nment has ever been made us.)
e sent a box of fruit, etc., to the Orphanage this fall.

Sincerely yours,

MRS. R. W. BAYSINGER,
Sec’y St. John’s Guild.

CHAMPAIGN

Report of the Work Accomplished by the Woman's Guild of the Emmanuel
Memorial Episcopal Church for the Year 1927
Meetings

The Woman’s Guild held 19 meetings during the Year 1927, the aver-
age attendance being 20. The membership of the Guild is 56. Beginning
January 7 we have met every other Friday except during the Holi-
days, and all the meetings have been held in the Parish Hall.

There were three meetings devoted to auxiliary work, besides those
held during Lent. On April 1 and October 7 there was a Corporate
Communion for the presentation of the United Thank Offering, which was
followed by a luncheon and an auxiliary meeting. At the first meeting
in September it was decided to have every third meeting an Auxiliary
meeting, and to have a study class_at these meetings and during Lent
this dyear as was held last year. The Auxiliary work has been under
the direction of Mrs. Walter B. Riley.

The election of officers for 1928 was held on January 7, with results
as follows:

President, Mrs. Walter B. Riley
Vice-President, Mrs. William Styan
Treasurer, Mrs. George Huff
Secretary, Mrs. De Costa

Activities
Parish Supper which preceded the Annual Parish Meeting on

_ January 3, for which no charge was made.
Five Food Sales on February 5 March 19, April 16, September

24, and October 22, amounting to $ 21655
Two Rummage Sales on May 14 and November 4 and 5, amount-

ing to 32610
Easter Supper on April 19, with a sale of aprons and tea towels,

amounting to 7445
Card Party Benefit on June 9, amounting to 68.36

Granted the privilege of holding meetings in the Parish Hall to the
Urbana-Champaign Woman’s Club beginning in September,
for the use of which they %;reed to present the Guild with a

gift of $150.00, having pai 100.00
Undertook the sale of candles, amounting to 12.25
Continued to secure subscriptions for the “Spirit of Missions,”

amounting to . . o 105
Instead of having a bazaar it ,was decided to raise money by indi-

vidual effort, each member earning or giving $5.00 for this

fund, amounting to 19250
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Held a reception in honor of Rev. J. M. Page on June 10.

Held a Study Class during Lent in connection with Auxiliary meet-
ings.

Accepted the invitation of the Woman’'s Guild of St. John the

ivine to a luncheon and meeting on March 18

Represented at the meeting for the Bishop's Crusade at Decatur,
Illinois, on January 26.

Represented at the Annual Meeting of the Woman's Auxiliary at
Springfield, Illinois, on May 10, 11 and 12

Gifts
Box sent to the Orphanage of the Holy Child, Springfield, Illinois,
containing three dozen naﬁklns $ 1362
Box sent to the Orphanage of the Holy Child, Springfield, Mllinois,
contalnlng food which was donated
Box sent to the Orphanage at Danville, Illinois, containing cloth- 1500
ing ---------- \
Box to Rev. George H. Swift, Minot, North Dakota, containing
clothing a 8.85
Check sent to Rev. G. L. Whitmeyer, Herrin, Tllinois, and a box
containing clothing, etc.; contents of the box were donated,

the check 1500
Auxiliar 1300
United Thank Offering 64.79
Flowers 2900
Christmas flowers and gift ; 1550
Remodeling kitchen in the Parish Hall 23177
Decorating the Parish Hall and Small Rooms 284.40
Equipment for the Parish Hall, including tables, chairs, gas range,

silver, etc 38275

Finances
Amount received from dues, sales, suppers,etc $1,144.11
Amount expended 97053
Amount of indebtedness 14220
Balance on deposit * . 16314
Amount in Savings Account fromRummage Sales 32610

It is interesting to note that we have made improvements in the
Parish Hall during the year amounting to $89892, of which amount all
but $14220 has been paid. )

Respectfully submitted,
MAE M. CUMMINGS,
Secretary of the Woman’s Guild.

DANVILLE

Woman’s Auxiliary, Holy Trinity Church,
1927 to 1928

Dues to Diocese $ 600
UToO 70.06
Corporate Gift 800
Pledge to Orphanage 1000
Pledge to Diocese 2500
Box to S. Dakota 6.65
Box to St. John’s,Herrin 35.00
Money to same 785
Members, 12

Meetings, second Thursday of each month except during the summer.
February Study Class to use “The Church Awake.”
(MISS) EVA SHERMAN,
421 N. Hazel St.,

Secretary.
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DECATUR

St. John’s
Number of members, 48,
Meetings weekly for sewing.
Third week we convene for Mission Study conducted by Miss Maud
Burrows, and we studied “B%yond City Limits.”
_ Corporate Communions, 3.
United Thank Offering $ 8061
Corporate Gift 3000

University Center and Hayner Fund I 50.00
Clothes for Orphanage girl 11731
Boxes sent to Rev. Mr. Huntington, Ray, Ariz., value.— 831
Rev. Mr. Roker, Oklahoma City, Okla 490
Rev. George Swift, Minot, N. 2050

_ Besides, we pay $500 a month to the Orphanage, being individual
ifts from members. We also sent a box of groceries, jelly .etc., to the
rphanage to the value of $55.00.

Social Service Work—Sewed at the Hospital two days, served two
meals_at the Bishop’s Crusade. We redecorated the Church and put in
new lighting fixtures costing $95000. We also had the Parish Hall in-
terior painted, and bought new chairs for the Parish Hall.

We had a very successful year’s work.

JESSIE MACDONNELL,
Secretary.

EAST ST. LOUIS

Report of Woman’s Guild of St. Paul's Church, Jan. 1927, to
Jan. 1928 We have about thirty-five members. No Study Class. Have
had twenty-six regular meetings, fifteen times for quilting. One Cor-
porate Communion:

Treasurer’s Report
Report of Women’s GuiIngor year Dec. 31, 1926, to Jan. 19, 1928:

Balance on hand Dec. 31, 19 $ 11319
Money received from barrels 229
Money received from luncheons 16354
Donations received from Ladies of Church and Guild

Ladies - 90.00
Money made from quilts 19373
Money made from card parties 9850
Money made from bake sale 4865
Money made from one dinner 3771
Sale of miscellaneous articles 2245
Doughnuts sold 230
United Thank Offering boxes 426
Dues Women’s Auxiliary__; 50
Drew out of Savings Account to pay on mortgage— 300100

Total $1,077.12

Disbursements
Articles sent to Missions $ 1291
Interest on note mortgage on church 21000
Bank charge two months 100
Dept, in Savings Account 14150
Easter Offering to Church 50.00
Printing 150
Near East Relief 2000
Candles for Altar 542
Flowers sent to sick 1175
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Paid on Principal of Mortgage 300.00

Rug bought for sitting room 6.00
Chapel, University of Illinois 750
Bishop White, for Rev. Mr. Wittmeyer, Herrin 800
CleanlnE of Church during year 147.85
Illinois Light & Power Co., gas 1746
Paint 215
Christmas presents for Ministers 1200 $95504
Balance in bank _ $ 12208
MRS H. J. ELLIOTT,
Secretary.

EDWARDSVILLE

The Mary B. Dyke branch of the Woman’s Auxiliary of St. Andrews
meets on first Thursday of the month, except during Lent, when they
have weekly meetings. Eleven members. They use United Thank Offer-
ing boxes, and have one Corporate Communion during the year. This
branch sustained a great loss this year in the death of their beloved
treasurer, Mrs. Mary Harrison Cartwright. Have sent Missionary box
and 8lv_en to Student Center.

fficers:
President, Mrs. Viva Lewis
Vice-President, Mrs. E. L. Burroughs
Secretary and Treasurer, Mrs. G. H. Fox
Chairman Blue Box, Miss Jessie Benedict

GREENVILLE

We have 14 women paying dues, but on account of sickness and
other excuses, we have only four or five that can be depended on
for work.

At our meetings we usually do small hand work, to sell.

No study class. Pay pension fund.

One box of provisions to Orphanage. One Corporate Communion.

We gave $24.00 in gold towards a purse in gold at Easter for our
pastor. ) ]

I am sorry to say we do not meet with any regularity.

JANE CAREY DOLL,
President.

JACKSONVILLE
Report of Auxiliary of Trinity Church, 1927

The Auxiliar?/ work done as a committee of the Woman’s Guild.

We have at [east ten members.
~On January 29th a box containing articles of dress for a 6-year-old
glrl$1v¥a355 sent to Rev. C. E. Huntington of Ray, Arizona. It was valued
at .35.

Two Corporate Communions were held, one on April 28th and one
on September 29th, when the United Thank Offering was made and
presented at the altar. o )

During Lent we had a Mission Study Class each Monday in Lent,
when there was a service of prayer conducted by the Rector and the
review of a present day book.

The books studied were: (&) “Can a Man Be a Christian Today?”
by wm. Lewis Poleat; (2) “The Christ of the Indian Road,” by E.
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Stanley Jones; (33 “What Christ Means to Me,” by Wilford T Grenfell”
(4) “A" Study of Present Conditions in China.”

One other meeting was held in February.

Value of box $ 1235
United Thank Offering 2545
Offering at Synod 20.00
Diocesan Dues 5.00
Total-—---- - $ 6280

, ~ MARY B. LANGTON,
Chairman of Missionary Committee of Guild.

LINCOLN

Annual Treasurer’'s Report of Woman’s Auxiliary, Trinity Church,
Lincoln, llinois, January, 1927, to January, 1928

Receipts
January 1, 1927, Balance on hand 722
January, Donated for box to be sent to Oklahoma City, Okla 407
October, November and December donations @180
1927 Dues y
Ma%/ U. T. O. for 1927 Hizz y
Birthday Box _ 1
November, 1927, United Thank Offering” " ” W E7
Total. 7362
Disbursed
February 1, 1927. Box sent to Oklahoma City, Okla $ 1129
May, 1927. To Miss Dresser, Diocesan Treasurer, U. T. O [ | 1645

December, 1927. To Miss Dresser, Diocesan Treasurer U. T. Ol 1867
December 14, 1927. To Reverend G. L. Whitmeyer, Herrin, giff 1600
December 18, 1927. To Mrs. D. S. Lansden, or Diocesan Treas-

urer, 1927 dues 950
Total—- $
Balance on hand g?%

$ 7362

Respectfully submitter Dec. 19, 1927, by
IDA M. PURINTON,

. S t dT .
Officers elected June 16. 1927: ecretary and fTreasurer

President, Mrs. Marian Lutz Gordon, 130 Lincoln Avenue
Vice-President, Mrs. W. P. Kuhl, 132 Ninth Street
Secretay-Treasurer, Mrs. Ida M. Purinton, 154 Ninth Street
U. T. O. Treasurer, Mrs. Fred Edgell, Park Place

In charge of Box Work, Mrs. D. G. Hill

MATTOON

Reports that early in the fall their Guild disbanded, consequently,
no report. Mrs. Robert Howard, President.

MT. CARMEL
No report.
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MT. VERNON

The Guild consists of only six women and meets irregularly at the
home of the president. Their work has been chiefly Social Service in
addition to the help given their own little Mission. They have made a
layette and helped with the children’s Christmas tree. Also entertained
visiting clergymen. They find great difficulty in financing the needs of

the litfle mission.
MRS. H. H. OUST,
President.

MURPHYSBORO

St. Margaret’s Guild of Holy Trinity Church is composed of eight
women, six of whom are active members. Meetings are held every two
weeks through the winter, at the homes of the members. )

The report includes sponsoring of the Annual Ball, two bridge lunch-
eons, and sale of Christmas cards.

United Thank Offering boxes are used. A Study Class is held each
Tuesday afternoon, conducted by the Rector, subject, “Church History.”

President, Mrs. R. B. McAlpin, 1818 Walnut Street. Secretary-
Treasurer, Mrs. A. J. Kuehle.

NASHVILLE
Mrs. M. E. Hall is our president. Our Guild and Auxiliary are one
and the same. Six members. Meet every week in Lent and studied “Be-
yond the City Limits.” Take care of altar linens. Keep flowers on altar,
usually home grown. One quiet day. One Corporate Communion.

Treasurer’'s Report

Mission decorated $ 5840
Blue boxes 21.85
Orphanage 500
Herrin 500
Box to "Herrin | 4000
Student Center 500
Corﬁ)orate Gift 6.00
Outlook Magazine to Rev. Mr. Barber 5.00

$ 14625

MRS. M. E. HALL, President
MISS AMELIA DORSEY, Secretary.

PARIS
Annual Report for 1927, Church Service League, St. Andrew’s Church,
Paris, Illinois

Meetings on first Friday afternoon of each month (except July and
August) Eight members, average attendance, six. Meetings are com-
bined business and social. No study class. No Corporate Communions.
No box work. Gift to Orphanage. Gift to Student Center.

ELIZABETH R. HARTLEY, Secretary.
MISS LOUISE KNOTT, President.

PEKIN

St. Paul’'s Church

The branch here has a membership of forty with average attendance
of twenty-five.
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Meetings are held once a month at the church.

Thirty members hold the U. T. O. boxes.

The U. T. O. is presented at a Corporate Communion twice a year.
Two_Quiet Days were observed.

A mission box was sent to North Dakota.

On Jar Day a large donation was made for the Orphanage.

The Altar Guild takes care of the flowers, linens and vestments.
We have a visiting committee.

Some Social Service work is being done.

Financial Report

Church debt $ 16500
Budget Quota 200.00
Diocesan and General Church 100.00
Student Center 20.00
Hayner Fund 500
Auxiliary Dues 1800
Corporate Gift 2500
Orphanage 4500
U. T. O. for the year 6339
Organist 100.00
Dossal for Altar 8140
Mission Box to North Dakota 20.00

Donationto Y. W. C. A 30.00
The officers are:
President, Mrs. Fred Albertsen
First Vice-President, Mrs. W. E. Schurman
Second Vice-President, Mrs. Himmelhaber
Secretary, Mrs. Florence Diess
Treasurer, Miss Anna Heid
Chairman of U. T. O., Mrs. Florence Diess
Chairman of Supply Work, Mrs. linnie Herget
Chairman of Religious Education, Mrs. Muehlman
Chairman of Spirit of Missions, Mrs. Hasenyaeger
MRS. FRANK VELDE,
Pekin, 11

PETERSBURG

Held no meetings during the year. Sent their quota on Missionary
Box to Minot, N. D., three bath towels.
MRS. L. C. GREENWALD.

SALEM
January, 1927—January, 1928

The Guild—St. Thomas

Number of members—16.

Kind of meetings—two meetings each month to sew, two for
study or programs on some line of the Church’s work. )

Guild (with Church School) helps a family we are greatly inter-
ested in—widow with four glrls—each month give groceries, money or
clothing, shoes, etc; probably averages $5.00 a month. One of the
Guild ladies gives a quart of milk a day for the baby. Bakery gives a
loaf of bread a day. Guild sent this family a Thanksgiving dinner,
Christmas dinner, toys, and small tree. .

Guild and Church gave $5.00 to Hayner Memorial and Student Center.

Guild sent cash donation to Orphanage instead of food. The amount
was $12.50.

Keep Blue Boxes—Amount given March, 1927, was $4.70. Fifteen
boxes then given out. September offering, $25.70.
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Have Lenten Study Class each year. .
The five “Gateway Missions” have Corporate Communions on the
Feast of the Annunciation in Centralia.
MRS. SETH EVERS

Sec’y St. Thomas Guild
316 Locust St., Salem, 111

SPRINGFIELD

Christ Church
_ Christ Church branch of the Woman’s Auxiliary meets once a month
in the homes of the members. _Thely have had no regular study class,
but the Rector gives talks occasgonalgl at the meetings. Fourteen mem-
bers. One Corporate Communion during the year. Missionary box
valued at $2500. Gift to the Student Center. Paid annual dues. United

Thank Offering. MAY HODGSON
Secre’tary.

SPRINGFIELD
St. Luke’s
The Woman’s Auxiliary of St. Luke’s has not held an)(]_meetings this
year. They have had teas and entertainments and in this way raised
$164.75 for their own church work. They have paid $5.00 dues.
MRS. A. M. WILLIAMS,
President.

SPRINGFIELD
St. Paul’'s Parish
The Woman's Guild of St. Paul's Parish has 20 members. It meets
every Tuesday from the middle of September to the middle of May,
exceﬁtlng at holidays, for work.
0 study class. )
One Corporate Communion.

Box work: )
To Orphanage Holy Child $ 1000
To Deaconess Josephine Smith 500
To CIe_rgO?/r_nan, Oklahoma City a suit 4500
To Guild in Globe, Arigona 100

We had no election in December, the officers holding over for a term.

ANNIE E. BACCHUS,
606 So. Seventh St.

TREASURER’S REPORT, WOMAN'’S GUILD
St. Paul’s Parish, Springfield

Box sent to the Orphanage of the Holy Child $ 1000
Box sent to Deaconess JosephineSmith 500
Box sent to Globe, Arizona 100
Box sent to Globe, Arizona 4500
Auxiliary Dues 1000
Student Center 1000
Corporate Gift ; 200
Diocesan Pledge to Student Center 50.00
Hayner Fund, Hurst Memorial 2500
Personal Pledges 1100
United Thank Offering 10434
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Parish House Furnishings 90.00

Young People’s League— 2475

Ordinary Expenses---------- 5061

Dinner and Entertainment- 159.66

Total $ 61636
URBANA

The Woman’s Auxiliary of the Chaptel of St. John the Divine, Uni-
versity of Illinois, numbers 24 members. The meetings are held every
Friday during the school year.

The officers for the year have been:

President, Mrs. Marshall Magruder

Vice-President, Mrs. M. J. Prucha

Secretary, Mrs. Pembroke Brown

Treasurer, Mrs. C. W. Parmlee

Treasurer of U. T. 0., Miss Maude Whitley

Secretary in Charge of Babies’ Branch, Mrs. Harrison Ruehe
Department heads and committees:
Religious Education and Missions:

Mrs. Helen Bergen in_ charge.

Mrs. A. P. Carman, Chairman after fall 1927, Mrs. Bergen

having left the city.

Christian Social Service:

Mrs. R. H. Baker, Chairman .

Mrs. Jamieson Vawter later chosen Chairman, Mrs. Baker
having resigned.

Mrs. H. R. Wanless

Mrs. A. R. Crathorne

Mrs. Morton Stone

Miss Maude Whitley

Social: .
rs. Robert Graham, Chairman
Mrs. Elizabeth Hutchins
Mrs. Jamieson Vawter
Mrs. H. J. Macintire
Work:

Mrs. M. W. Riddell, Chairman
Mrs. Belle Dunbar

During the year two missionary boxes have been prepared.

One was sent to the Rev. Augustus Roker, Oklahoma City, Okla.,
Jan. 26th, and the other to the Orphanage of the Holy Child at Spring-
field at Easter time. i

In addition, $1.00 was sent to St. Luke’s Eplscopal Church at Brown s
Valley, Minnesota, and $2.00, the amount of the Epiphany Collection,
was sent to St. Mark’s Mission, Nenuna, Alaska. ) )

The usual $500 was also given to the Community Chest—this year
to Urbana—and a gift of a silk dress was sent Eva Blatzer, the youn(? girl
at Cunningham Home in whom the Auxiliary has_become interested.

In addition to the preparation of the two missionary boxes, the Work
Committee has been very successful in accomplishing considerable work
for remuneration, such as quilting, napkin hemming, etc. The Auxiliary
has also assumed the full responsibility of providing new vestments for
th© chapel choir* . i

Two rummage sales have been held during the year. The first, held
April 8th and 9th, cleared $95.60, and the fall sale, held in October,
cleared $89.70. o . . .

Very little definite social service work has been done during the yean
However, more interest is gradually being awakened in this field and the
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new chairman, who believes our first interest should be the students, has
urged members of the Auxiliary to entertain groups of students in their
homes and has asked members of the Auxiliary, also, to assist at Social
affairs given for students at the Center as well as at the breakfasts,
in the hope of becoming better acciuainted._ .

The tirst real social event of the Auxiliary was held March 18th at
the Social Center, at which time members of the Guild of Emmanuel
Church were the guests of the Auxiliary of the Chaptel of St. John the
Divine. Following a one o'clock luncheon, the company of 31 listened
to a program prepared by Mrs. Helen Bergen, Chairman of the Religious
Education Department.

The last spring meeting of the year was held at the home of Mrs.
H. J. Macintire at which time the delegates who attended the synod at
Springfield gave their reports and these were followed by a most pleasant
social hour. o . o ]

In June the Auxiliary cooperated with the Council in arranging a
general farewell dinner for Rev. Mr. Page, who left to take up his new
charge in Dresden, Germany, in the summer. Durlnfq November the Aux-
iliary sponsored a dinner held at the Social Center for the resident mem-
bers of the congregation, and honoring the new rector and his wife, Rev.
and Mrs. M. C. Stone. o .
~In addition to these definite social events, tea and cakes and other
light refreshments have been served at all Auxiliary meetings, and the
custom seems to do a great deal toward furthering general good fellow-
ship among the members. It has been the plan to make the Religious
Education meeting each month a little more social in nature than the
other meetings in the hope of interesting more people.

Program meetings have been held each month during the school year
when practicable. Up to the first of June, Mrs. Helen Bergen was a most
efficient leader but since her resignation at that time when she went
to take a new position in the East, Mrs. A, P. Carman has been in charge.

The subject for the January meeting was “The Epiphany.” In
February Miss Margaret Hutchins gave a talk on the “General Work
and Tralnin%of Nuns in the Episcopal Church.” At the March meeting,
which was the joint meeting with the Guild of Emmanuel Church, Dr.
Louise Dunbar spoke on “Church Schools.” )

Since work was resumed in the fall, Mrs. Carman has been leading
the Auxiliary on Religious Education days in a Study of Old Testament
History.

InyOctober Mr. Stone gave an instructive talk on “Symbolism and
Church Architecture.” o

Members of the Auxiliary of the Chapel of St. John the Divine have
met with the Champaign-Urbana Missionary Union in their two large
joint meetings of the year—the Day of Prayer in the spring and the
luncheon meeting in the fall. . . .

~The _two corporate communions of the year with presentation of
United Thank Offering were held May 29th and November 20th at the
early service. Breakfast at the Center followed the May Communion.

The Auxiliary Fledg_e to the Hayner fund é$25.00) and the pledge to
the University of lllinois Student Center fund ($25.00) were paid De-
cember, 1927.

WAVERLY
No report.
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OFFICERS IN THE VARIOUS GUILDS IN ARCH DEACONERY
OF CAIRO
Carbondale—Mrs. K. A. Carney, president
Mound_City—Mrs. Rutledge, president
DuQuoin—Mrs. L. J. Gates, president
Metropolis—Mrs. E. E. Stephens, president
Chester—Muiss Alice Cole, president

BRANCHES OF THE WOMAN’'S AUXILIARY OF THE DIOCESE OF
SPRINGFIELD

City Church Officer and Address
Albion ___St. John’s —Mrs. Hattie Bowman
Alton —_ St. Paul's Mrs. Claude Green

402 Prospect St.
Anna St. Anne__ .. .Mrs. John W. Ray
Belleville ___St. George---—-—--------- —Miss Lena Herman, Treas.
Bloomington-----___St. Matthew —Mrs. H. P. Gardener
1001 E. Jefferson St.
Cairo ___Church of Redeemer —Mrs. D. S. Lansden
2911 Elm St.
Centralia __St. John’s ~Mrs. R. W. Baysingegr
720 E. Broadway
Champaign Emmanuel Memorial-—Mrs. H. H. Monier
o 912 W. Church St.
Danville __Holy Trinity —Miss Eva Sherman
421 N. Hazel St.
Decatur __St. John’s —Mrs. E. B. Tyler
East St. Couis__ __St. Paul’s —Mrs. H. J. Elliot
1505 N. 40th St.
Edwardsville __St. Andrew’s _-.Mrs. Viva Lewis
_ 136 St. Andrews Place
Glen Carbon___ _ St. Thomas __Mrs. William Thomas
Granite City __St. Bartholomew’s___
Greenville __Grace Church _Mrs. W. R. Doll
Jacksonville_ ___ Trinity —Mrs. J. P. Langton
o st Chairman Miss. Com.
Lincoln ------------ __Trinity —Mrs. M. L. Gordon
130 Lincoln Ave.
Mattoon __Trinity _—Mrs. Robert Howard
Mt. Carmel —_St. John the Baptist- _
Mt. Vernon _Trinit1y —Mrs. H. H. Cust
Murphysboro___ _ Holy Trinity ,Mrs. R. B. McAlpin
1 1818 Walnut St.
Nashville __Calvary ~Mrs. M. E. Hall
Paris __St. Andrew’s —Miss Louise Knott
414 Crawford St.
Pekin ___St. Paul’s __.Mrs. Fred Albertsen
Petersburg —_Trinity —NMrs. L. Greenwald
Salem ___St. Thomas —Mrs. Seth Evers
) 316 Locust St.
Springfield __Christ Church ~Mrs. J. O. Patterson
1111 So. 2nd St.
Springfield __St. Luke’s Mrs. A. M. Williams
1106 So. Walnut St.
Springfield ___St. Paul's Mrs. Fred Potter
2001 So. 4th St.
Urbana __St. John the Divine—__Mrs. Marshall Magruder
102 E. Armory St.
Waverly __Christ Church Mrs. M. Hopson
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